NICOLÒ MARCHESI

Software engineer with strong experience in full-stack software development lifecycle – from concept to delivery of applications and customizable solutions. Got a strong foundation in software engineering and programming principles and currently emphasize on Agile development process and scrum team meetings. Technology enthusiast and never able to settle with current knowledge.

EXPERIENCE

OCTOBER 2016 - NOW

DEVOPS ENGINEER, BESHARP

Design and development of infrastructure and code of SaaS cloud-based product.

OCTOBER 2014 - OCTOBER 2016

SOFTWARE ENGINEER (INTERNSHIP), BESHARP

Assisted in design and development of infrastructure and code of SaaS cloud-based product.

NOVEMBER 2013 - APRIL 2014

SOFTWARE ENGINEER (INTERNSHIP), REALITYNET

Assisted in design and development of *Whatsapp Xtract*, a forensic tool written in Python that rebuilds conversations, phonebook and calls from smartphone database.

EDUCATION

OCTOBER 2016

MASTER'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

UNIVERSITY OF PAVIA

- Attended and won Computer Vision competition (http://www.joinpad.net/ar-contest-university-of-pavia/ powered by University of Pavia, JoinPad and Epson Italy on Augmented Reality
- Attended to Computer Vision course project Pavia, the Battle, the Future. Nothing was the same again. CVML and SMART lab at the Exhibition

APRIL 2014

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

UNIVERSITY OF PAVIA

CERTIFICATION

MAY 2018 - MAY 2020

AWS CERTIFIED DEVOPS ENGINEER - PROFESSIONAL

JUNE 2017 – JUNE 2019

AWS SOLUTION ARCHITECT - ASSOCIATE

SKILLS

- Collaboration
- Active learning
- Leadership
- Creative Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Operating Systems
 Unix/Linux
 - Build and ReleaseContainers

 - Programming
 - Agile

- GIT
- Docker
- Ruby/Python
- AWS